MINISTER OF CANADA PREMIER MINISTRE

From: chris lloyd <chrislloyd@videotron.ca>

Date: Thu Nov 18, 2004 5:45:56 PM America/Montreal

To: pm@pm.gc.ca

Subject: Former cabinet minister Gagliano denies allegations of mob
membership, L'ex-ministre libéral Alfonso Gagliano fait encore parler de lui
aux Communes

Dear Paul,

I hear you've ejected Carolyn Parrish from the Liberal caucus. Good move. envoyé:ll34(
You don't want too many free thinkers who shoot their mouths off like recu a
that in your party, I'm sure. Nope, a dedicated crew who step in line and

follow orders is just what the doctor ordered. Best not to hear too many
individual thoughts on such delicate matters as Canada-US relations.
Especially when you are trying to be, what,|George's new best friend?
Better clamp down a little tighter before Mr. Bush arrives at the end of
the month. By the way, is he going to be addressing parliament? I'd i

to see that, maybe I'll make a special trip to Ottawa. Can the pubkh
watch? I'll bring my "Fuck Bush" sticker and maybe make so

Have you made plans to ship in extra police officers to coyé

......
~

To chuslloydCudeotron ca ' A - [ Wil
Subject: RE: Former cabinet minister Gagliano denies allegations of mob membershiil@X-ministr

Please Know that your e- -mail message has recei 1 A iste fi ,gl;a{ yoix



The Commons Service Group
declares ART a

The GATS (General Agreement on Trade
in Services) is an agreement of the 146
member countries of the WTO. The GATS
imposes increasing commercial regu-
lations on the circulation of knowledge,
immaterial goods and services. Art is
encapsulated within the category
"Recreational, cultural and sporting services". In
1995, many countries put their trust in a "cultural exemption", but in
2005 culture is due to be renegotiated. Art and culture are part of the
commons and can't be subsumed into the WTO's agenda.

In response to the WTO's empire, we recommend

This insert is one of a series created in collaboration with artists for
dissemination in free contemporary art publications, in-print and on-line.

Lara Almarcegui (Netherlands), Etienne Cliquet (France), Maura
Doyle (Canada), Claude Lévéque (France), Chris Lloyd (Canada), Public Works (UK), Antje
Schiffers (Germany), YOUNG-HAE CHANG HEAVY INDUSTRIES (Korea)

L'Art Méme (Belgium), Fucking Good Art
http://www.fuckinggoodart.nl (Netherlands), Hors d'Oeuvre (France),
http://multitudes.samizdat.net (France), Nero http://www.neromagazine.it (Italy),
http://www.republicart.net (EU), http://samplesize.ca (Canada), Variant
http://www.variant.org.uk (UK)

Cet insert est partie prenante d'un projet collaboratif entre le Commons
Service Group, des artistes et des publications gratuites d'art

contemporain. Le Commons Service Group déclare I'art ZONE HORS
AGCS.

Dear PM version 3.0 by Chris Lloyd is under a Creative

Commons license.
SOME RIGHTS RESERVED

As a curatorial collective, the Commons Service Group is committed to building
the commons through serving art, artists, and audiences. (France 2005)
To find out more: http://www.ecoledumagasin.com/csg/




